februapy 12, 1970

B, &, Richards Rolapp, Spsee Ans'le 1
the Seputy Attorney Sensral

Depariment of Jusiiee

Feohington, D.0.

Deer HAr. Bolapps,

four letter of the IOth Sces not yespond %o mine of the 4th,. which is
#1tting ond proper, this being the prectise of Mp. Tlelndtsnst. Netdses §% so urately
quote my reqest, sgain cdnsistont with his letters.

1 tberefors begin wita the request that you respond to ny letter wiech,
smong other things, ¢ites the recRizemsnt that the Jspartment of Justise compmnie-
cate with whatever sgeney it seat HHeSe Dejers $5, Your latter does met sey you did
not have thess papers, whish iz forfundie, deesuse i peve prect you &id, If pu &
not have thems, ond I sugrest you considsr the posribility you Bave here Yeun min-
informed, you 4o lmow vhet you d¢fd wi sk them. 1 ofted the Mioraey Senersl’s memo~
pundum to you on this point end you ewlilsded 1t, waieh inwmives an sdcs sionsl
wiolstion of thet langusge I 0i8ed," .. K0Py offext shouli b mada t¢ avedld
sncume ring the spplieant's peth with prosedurel cbstacles...” i t2 one. Foreisg
ne, peedlensly, to inveke tlv Presdon of Iaformation Act 1s another, ’

ig @ netinr of faet, you sssuns what you Rad §» nov ms inadequate,
spd "egzume” i3 your owny Word. The mest esous) comparison detwesn your letters of
ste 104 end Bad on thie point estsdlitshes this, I 454 ot sk for “hat you "sssuee”
I ssind for, ss you well kugw, dut I ssked ®r whet I &ldx ssk for end pu understood
ns te be ssking fow, , ' .

Thet s governmesi, sspeeially the Department of Justicep wuld do
pavght but frusivete the clear intwns of the Jaw, if Dot violeote &%, 1e alweys
faapproprists, but when 1t does oo with mettérs Anwelviag the ssvessinatien of =
President sud msve, the goversment®s iovestigetion of thal wesaseinstion, 13 1s
simply beyond Belief, especislly whan the spoksamen for thed goversmedk are
todsy meling She publie statemente so wall reported, so ariticsl of Membere of
the Congress and of the press.

1£ my purpose were to enburTase he govermment, %O couss @ sosndel in
the press, or o bhave a record of offlcisl conduct that might b» telpful te me
in court, I weuld welccae such letters. Sut my purpoes 12 precisely whst 1 stats,
te have sccess %o sxisting records Get the govermsant 1z revuized to glve me without
delny, ®itbow$ trickery and deception, vitheud pleying chosy geses,

I enclosdithe ccmpleted Yoms DI 118, with cheek, With ny latter of
Tweenber 29, 1960. i ’

Sincerely,



